The State Bar of California
Request For Proposal: Questions & Responses

Express Mail Services - Barwide
Response Deadline: March 31, 2006
Vendors' Question Deadline: March 26, 2006

The following questions have been asked regarding the posted RFP:

1 Total number of next day shipments per month?

(Average 218)

2 Total number of Second Day shipments per month?

(Average 7)

3 Total number of Ground Shipments per month

(Average 35)

4 percent of envelopes or average weight per package?

(3 pounds)

5 Percent of shipments that stay on the West Coast vs. East Coast?

(85% West Coast, 15% East Coast)

6 Percent of international vs domestic?

(.5% International, 95.5% Domestic)



